Committee Assignments - C4 U

MIAMIBEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Rafael A. Paz, City Attorney
DATE: February 22,2023

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCY COMMITTEE - A RESOLUTION
OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, WAIVING
SPECIAL EVENT FEES, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $21,748 FOR THE ANNUAL
MODEL VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENT TO BE HELD THE WEEKEND OF MARCH 18-19, 2023, IN
LUMMUS PARK ON THE 12TH STREET BEACHFRONT.

ANALYSIS

Pursuant to the request of Commissioner Ricky Arriola, the above-referenced Resolution is submitted for consideration by the
Mayor and City Commission at the February 22, 2023 Commission meeting.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
The fiscal impact of this measure is $21,748.

Is this a "Residents Right to Does this item utilize G.O.
Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?

City Code Section 2-14?

No No

Legislative Tracking
Office of the City Attorney

Sponsor
Commissioner Ricky Arriola

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
] Resolution



